
From: John Best 
To: Adam Ingle; Sarah Delahunty: Alister Pearson 

Subject: RE: 20220715 TAP Applicants.xlsx 

Date: 18 July 2022 08:20:22 

Attachments: imaqe00l.jog 
imaqe002.jpg 

Some of them are attached to the original emails, I can bundle the 
mails up. 

Thanks, 

John Best 
Senior Policy Officer - Foresight 
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 
T. 0330 313 1861 F. 01625 524510 ico.org.uk 
twitter.com/iconews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
For information about what we do with personal data 
see our privacy notice 

From: Adam Ingle <Adam.lngle@ico.org.uk> 

Sent: 17 July 2022 20:35 

To: John Best <John.Best@ico.org.uk>; Sarah Delahunty <Sarah.Delahunty@ico.org.uk>; Alister 

Pearson <Alister.Pearson@ico.org.uk> 

Subject: RE: 20220715 TAP Applicants.xlsx 

Thanks John, I know in the advert we ask applicants to send to 

recruitment@ico.org.uk 

• your CV 

• a covering letter telling us why you wish to be on the panel; 

• your areas of specialism; 

• what insights you will bring. 

Does HR have these materials available? We'll need them as aids as we're 
looking through the applications. 

Adam Inglelogo 

Group Manager (Foresight Team) 
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 
Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF 

T. ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews 

For information about what we do with personal data see our 
privacy notice 

From: John Best <John Best@ico org uk> 

Sent: 15 July 2022 17:09 

https://twitter.com/iconews
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

To: Adam Ingle <Adam.lngle@ico.org.uk>; Sarah Delahunty <Sarah.Delahunty@ico.org.uk>; 
Alister Pearson <Alister Pearson@ico org uk> 
Subject: 20220715 TAP Applicants.xlsx 

Hi, 

I've updated the spreadsheet with the new applicants (only 14, rp_y_____,
estimate was a little high). Some look really strong. I'd highlightL___J
Ii for example, although I don't know how much time she would 
�e able to contribue-te_.� _____ 
I think I would discount I 
a I
with the business plan. 

_ 
an ex-soldier now working asI 

I and bodyguard. I don't see much overlap 

Thanks, 

https://twitter.com/iconews

